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MEMORANDUM FOR:  James R. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
NDivision of Licensing
FROM: Kenneth L. Heitner, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING .MEETING WITH NORTHEAST UTILITIES ON
MILLSTONE, UNIT NO. 2
Time & Date: June 13, 1984
Wednesday, 9:00-12:00 NOON
Location: Bethesda, Maryland
Phillips Building
7920 Norfolk Ave.
Room P-14
Purpose: To discuss Fuel Failures and
Core Performance Calculations.
Requested :
Participants: NRC NNECo
K. Heitner M. Cass
J. Miller et. al.
D. Osborne
L. Phillips
R. Lobe!
M. Dunenfeld
- Lo “”
: Original migned by
90202 840 Kenneth L. Heitner, Project Manager
!385%8“ 038o3§§= Operating aucton'nnnch i3
Divisfon of Licensing
cc: See back of page

orricep
suRnamep

[

....................

.....................

.....................

.....................

.....................

....................

.....................

.....................

.....................

....................

....................

-------------------

--------------------

NRC FORM 318 110/ 80 NRCM 0240

OFFI“'C.!AL RECORD COPY

o us.

. W e N S

GPO 1983400 247
s Y



cC:

MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

Docket File

NRC PDR

Local POR

NSIC

ORB#3 Rcyg

G. C. Lainas

G. Holahan, ORAB
H. Denton

Project Manager
QELD

1&E

Receptionist
ACRS-10

Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator
M. Schaaf

NRC Participants
Licensee

L. Rubenstein



